
 
From: Mathew Dean [mailto:Mathew.Dean@kennedyslaw.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, 24 July 2019 1:59 PM 
To: Chambers - Gostencnik DP 
Cc: Justin Le Blond; Naomi Cooper; Persephone Forster 
Subject: Four yearly review of the Aboriginal Community Controlled Health Services Award 2010 - 
AM2018/12 [KEN-Legal_APAC.FID177744] 

 
Dear Associate 
 
I refer to our telephone call on 18 July 2019 and your telephone message dated 24 July 2019.  
 
We confirm that NATSIHWA intends to show a portion of the following YouTube video, titled ‘A 
Unique Profession: Aboriginal & Torres Strait Islander Health Workers’, available here.  
 
Counsel plans to play the video from 18.00 minutes onwards, towards the start of her opening 
submissions. We would be grateful if you could line this up for playing upon request.  
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me in relation to the above. My mobile number is 0401 577 863.  
 
Yours sincerely  
 

 Mathew Dean  
Associate  
for Kennedys  

Kennedys 
T +61 2 8215 5944  
F +61 2 8215 5988  
www.kennedyslaw.com  

 

General Data Protection Regulations - From 25 May 2018 to the extent that we are 
currently in a contract with you or are intending to enter into a contract that 
involves processing the data of individuals in the EU, we would ask you to note the 
terms of our GDPR Privacy Policy, also our Client Terms of Business to the extent 
that we have not already agreed GDPR variations with you and, if you supply any 
products or services to us, our Supplier Terms of Business each of which will apply 
to all existing and future dealings between us as appropriate. 
Please be aware of the increase in cybercrime and fraud. If you receive an email purporting to be from 
someone at Kennedys which seeks to direct a payment to bank details which differ from those which we have 
already given you (in our retainer letter and on our invoices) it is unlikely to be genuine. Please do not reply to 
the email or act on any information contained in it but contact us immediately. 

KENNEDYS (AUSTRALASIA) PTY LTD 

CONFIDENTIALITY AND PRIVILEGE NOTICE 

This email is intended only to be read or used by the intended addressee. It is confidential and may contain 
legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, distribution, disclosure or 
copying of this email is strictly prohibited. Confidentiality and legal privilege attached to this communication 
are not waived or lost by reason of the mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this email in error, 
please delete it and notify us immediately by telephone or email. 

Kennedys (Australasia) Pty Ltd collects personal information to provide and market our services. Please notify 
us if you do not wish for us to collect your details. 
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